

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Jason Clackley									
Board/Commission Name:			Position Title:						
Seattle Music Commission			Member						
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappoint	ment	Council Con Yes No							
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term	of Position: *					
Council	TBD		9/1/2	2020					
Mayor			to						
Other:			8/31/2023						
			⊠ Serving remaining term of a vacant position						
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip C		Conta	act Phone No.:					
Georgetown	9810	8							
Background: A longtime advocate of all-ages and DIY music, Jason Clackley is a youth mentor and recording and touring artist. Born and raised in Hawaii, he spent his teenage years in Bremerton, Washington before moving to Seattle. Once relocating to the city, he joined a rag-tag group of punks doing house shows in the U-District. Since then, he's helped run many all-ages programs and DIY spaces, including Fusion Cafe at the Downtown YMCA, Black Lodge, and Ground Zero's Music Program. Outside of music and art, Clackley also has an extensive background in social services, working with neurodiverse youth through Seattle Public Schools, houseless folx at DESC, and in counseling with Ryther Child Center. He continues this youth mentorship and social work in our creative community today as the Artistic Director of The Vera Project. Clackley plans to continue building pathways into the industry and more equitable opportunities in music and arts for generations to come.									
Authorizing Signature (original signature	e):	Tammy M	Appointing Signatory: Tammy Morales Councilmember, City of Seattle						

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

JASON CLACKLEY

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Artistic Director at The Vera Project - Seattle, WA December 2019 - Present

- Oversee all Presentation and Education Programming by collaborating with Education Manager,
 Vera Members, and Executive Director.
- Connect with community partners and maintain relationships to help further our relationships.
- Sr. Talent Buyer for all Vera Project related spaces and partner festivals.
- Maintain safer space standards for accessibility, health, and safety of all patrons, staff, and
 volunteers
- Work with the Executive Director on financial and strategic planning.
- Help maintain and development new avenues for youth driven programming with vera membership.

Programs Director at The Vera Project - Seattle, Wa February 2018 - December 2019

- Oversee all Presentation and Education Programming.
- Connect with community partners and maintain relationships.
- Talent Buyer for all Vera Project related spaces and partner festivals.
- Maintain safer space standards for accessibility, health, and safety of all patrons, staff, and
 volunteers
- Work with the Development Director to build capacity for more programming opportunities.
- Help maintain and development new avenues for youth driven programming with vera membership.

Talent Buyer at The Vera Project - Seattle, Wa September 2017 - February 2018

- Oversee all Presentation Programming and Production.
- Talent Buyer for all Vera Project related spaces and partner festivals.
- Maintain safer space standards for accessibility, health, and safety of all patrons, staff, and volunteers.

Seattle Schools Paraprofessional Substitute - Seattle, Wa December 2016 - December 2017

- Assist the Certified Teacher with special needs students by working to achieve students academic
 goals and reporting progress to the teacher.
- Work one on one with students on their day to day lesson plans.
- Assist in providing a safe and accessible environment for all students in the classroom.

Director of Music Programs at Ground Zero Music - Bellevue, WA November 2011 - June 2016

- Develop programs for teens in the Greater Eastside region by helping to foster community through arts and music. Using grass roots community outreach through schools and other partnered programs to engage with youth.
- Supervise the Assistant Director and Audio Director in program building for diverse youth populations.
- Creating systems to measure community impact by tracking attendance, developing relationships with parents of youth, and recording feedback from youth participants.
- Working with community partners such as Bellevue Arts Museum, City of Bellevue, and School of Rock. Communicate with funders and stakeholders on the progress of projects at funding events and site visits.
- Recruit, coordinate, and supervise multiple teen volunteers for shows across a variety of venues that shared safer space values.

 Book, promote, and supervise all-ages concert events to serve the youth population in Bellevue and the Greater Eastside.

Downtown YMCA Coordinator of the Fusion Cafe - Seattle, Wa January 2009 - April 2020

- Coordinate the Fusion Cafe, a monthly concert for youths featuring local musicians from a wide range of genres, through Young Adult Services at the YMCA.
- Recruited, coordinated, and supervised multiple volunteers for shows across a variety of venues.
- Book, promote, and supervise all-ages concert events to serve the youth population in Seattle.
- Perform outreach duties to youths in the Young Adult Services program to promote interest and ensure the continued success of The Fusion Cafe.
- Run a professional sound system at each show.

Ryther Child Center's On Call Residential Counselor - Seattle, WA July 2010 - Jan 2011

- Assist full time staff in a residential treatment center that works with Child Protective Services.
- Maintain safety and confidentiality for all residents.
- Counseled residents through critical incidents dealing with behavioral and mental health issues.
- Helping residents to meet their appointments at Child Haven

DESC's Residential Counselor Seattle, WA February 2010 – November 2011

- Assist clients in maintaining services with outside service providers such as The Madison Clinic, Bailey Boushay House, DSHS, and SSA and internal service providers such as DESC's PACT, SAGE, HOST, and CD case managers and clinical staff.
- Maintain residents housing, safety, and quality of living standards through the prompt and regular completion of room inspections, medication monitoring, visitor screening, and client logs.
- Develop policies and procedures, in conjunction with Clinical Support Specialists and the Project Manager, which further ensure the safety and stability of all residents' housing.
- Counseled residents through critical incidents involving symptoms of chronic mental illnesses including schizophrenia and severe depression.

DESC's Main Shelter Counselor - Seattle, WA January 2009- February 2010

- Perform intakes for clients newly entering the shelter system at DESC offering orientations and resources
- Develop policies and procedures, in conjunction with Clinical Support Specialists and the Project Manager, which further ensure the safety and stability of all residents' housing.
- Manage day to day tasks to ensure clients are given shelter services that help meet their basic needs.

EDUCATION

Olympic College - Bremerton, WA September 2006 - June 2007

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Lance	Latimer,	Former	l een :	Services I	Direct	tor of	Boys	and	Girls	Club	l een (Center	ot	Bell	ievue.
-------	----------	--------	---------	------------	--------	--------	------	-----	-------	------	---------	--------	----	------	--------

Ricky Graboski Executive Director at The Vera Project

Masao Yamada, Director of Keystone at Boys and Girls Club in Bellevue

Seattle Music Commission

21 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 124422, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 10 City Council-appointed
- 11 Mayor-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	1	1.	Commissioner	Joleen Hughes	9/1/20	8/31/23	2	Mayor
6	F	5	2.	Commissioner	Sue Ennis	9/1/20	8/31/23	2	City Council
6	М	n/a	3.	Commissioner	Andrew Joslyn	9/1/20	8/31/23	1	Mayor
6	М	2	4.	Commissioner	Jason Clackley	9/1/20	8/31/23	1	City Council
6	F	2	5.	Commissioner	Anne Berry O'Dowd	9/1/20	8/31/23	1	Mayor
9	М	n/a	6.	Commissioner	Eric Lilavois	9/1/20	8/31/23	1	City Council
2	М	5	7.	Commissioner	Terry Morgan	9/1/21	8/31/24	2	Mayor
2	F	2	8.	Commissioner	Bunnie Marie Moore	9/1/21	8/31/24	1	City Council
3	F	6	9.	Commissioner	Paula Nava Madrigal	9/1/21	8/31/24	2	Mayor
2	F	3	10.	Chair	Sharlese J. Metcalf	9/1/18	8/31/21	2	City Council
3	F	3	11.	Commissioner	Kitty Wu	9/1/21	8/31/24	2	Mayor
2	F	1	12.	Commissioner	Adra D. D. Boo	9/1/21	8/31/24	1	City Council
7	М	2	13.	Commissioner	Keola Kama	9/1/21	8/31/24	1	Mayor
1	М	7	14.	Commissioner	Nate Omdal	9/1/21	8/31/24	2	City Council
6	F	7	15.	Commissioner	Shannon Welles	9/1/19	8/31/22	1	Mayor
1	F	2	16.	Commissioner	Caseyann McKay	9/1/19	8/31/22	1	City Council
3	М	3	17.	Commissioner	Jovino Santos Neto	9/1/19	8/31/22	1	Mayor
1	М	2	18.	Commissioner	Daniel D. Pak	9/1/19	8/31/22	2	City Council
6	F	6	19.	Commissioner	Jessica Toon	9/1/19	8/31/22	1	Mayor
6	F	5	20.	Commissioner	Denise Burnside	9/1/19	8/31/22	1	City Council
6	М	6	21.	Commissioner	Nick Vaerewyck	9/1/19	8/31/22	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	5	6			0	1	3			6	1		0
Council	4	6			3	3	0			3	0		1
Other													
Total	9	12			3	4	3			9	1		1

Key:

^{*}D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender identity, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and voluntary.